Philip Shaikun Direct: (202) 728-8451
Assistant General Counsel Fax: (202) 728-8264

January 29, 2003

Via Fax and First Class M ail

Katherine A. England, Esq.

Assistant Director

Division of Market Regulation
Securities and Exchange Commission
450 Fifth Street, N.W.

Mail Stop 10-1

Washington, D.C. 20549-1001

Re:  FileNo. SR-NASD-2002-112

Proposed Amendmentsto NASD Rule 3070 Requiring Members To File With
NASD Copies Of Criminal and Civil Complaintsand Arbitration Claims

Dear Ms. England:

NASD hereby extends the time for Securities and Exchange Commission action on
the above-referenced rule filing to February 14, 2003.

CC: Mary Simpkins

Very truly yours,

Philip Shaikun
Assistant Genera Counsdl



